From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: 5/6/2011 2:04:07 PM

Subject: Fw: Correspondence from Attorney Noone

Attachments: Attachments- Lt. ATF re Disclosures 5-5-11 Gillett.pdf; Lt. ATF re Disclosures 5-5-11 Gillett.pdf

Fromi_____ATF __ {(ATF)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 08:03 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) e,

Cc: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF); | ATF i (ATF); Suettinger, Mary H. (ATF); Roessner, Joel J.
(ATF)

Subject: Fw: Correspondence from Attorney Noone

FYL.| DP

From: Corinna Ferrini : ,
To: Suettinger, Mary H.: AFT 5
Cc: Jason Foster@Jud|C|ary rep.senate.gov ; stephen.castor@mail.house.gov ; Peter Noone ; Joanne Fitch
Sent: Thu May 05 21:52:41 2011

Subject: Correspondence from Attorney Noone

Ms. Suettinger;

Please see the attached correspondence and attachments regarding our client, Assistant Special Agent in Charge,
George T. Gillett.

Thank you.

Corinna A. Ferrini, Esq.

Avery Dooley Post & Avery, LILP

90 Concord Avenue

Belmont, MNMA 02478

Tel.  617.489.5300

Fax. 617.489.0085

Confidentiality Notice : The documents included with this electronic mail transmission contain information from the law firm of Avery Dooley Post & Avery, LLP which is
confidential and/or privileged. This information is intended to be for the use of the addressee only. Note that any disclosure, printing, photocopying, distribution or use of the

contents of this e-mailed information by persons other than the addressee or an agent of the addressee, is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this electronic
mail in error, please notify us via electronic mail reply to the sender or by telephone (617-489-5300) immediately.
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